
 
 

 

  

 

TO:           Greenheck International Representatives 

FROM: Rashmi Das 
Assistant Marketing Manager, India 

DATE: October 23, 2024 

SUBJECT:     Diwali & Govardhan Puja 
 

 
Greenheck India’s corporate office and manufacturing facility will be closed on Thursday, 31st October and  
Friday, 1st November in observance of Diwali and Govardhan Puja. 
 
Greenheck India’s manufacturing facility and corporate office will return to work on Monday, 4th November. 
 

 
 

Diwali is the Hindu festival of lights. It symbolizes the spiritual "victory of light over darkness, good over evil, 
and knowledge over ignorance.” 

Govardhan Puja is a Hindu festival celebrated on the first lunar day of the bright fortnight of the month of 
Kartika, on the fourth day of Diwali followed by Bhai Dooj, a festival celebrated by Hindus on the second 
lunar day of the Shukla Paksha of Kartika, the eighth month of the Vikram Samvat Hindu calendar or the 
Shalivahana Shaka calendar. It is celebrated during the Diwali. 

 


